
CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA 
BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, AL 
                                                                        AUGUST 20, 2012 
                                                                            6:30 P.M.                                                                           
 
 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 2.  ROLL CALL/INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE       

 
3.  APPROVE MINUTES:     Council meeting minutes / August 6, 2012 
                                                   Council Work Session minutes / August 13, 2012 
 
 
PRESENTATION:      Adam McDonald / Report on Eagle Scout Project 
 
PROCLAMATION:    Recognizing Samuel Jenkins, Sr. 
 
PRESENTATION:       Introduction of New Firefighters / Chief James White 
  

 PUBLIC HEARING:               Rezone:  D. R. Horton 
 

       Location:      West of AL Hwy. 181, near the intersection of Cambrell Drive and 
Devonfield Lane 

 
Present Zoning: B-1, Local Business, R-1, Low Density Single Family Residential and R-3,  
 High Density Single Family Residential 
 
Requested Zoning: R-1, Low Density Single Family Residential 

           
Recommendation:  Failed to set forth a favorable recommendation.  Five members voted in the 

affirmative and one abstention.  Although the majority of those present voted in 
favor of the motion, a super majority would have been necessary for a favorable 
recommendation. 

 
                                    
4. REPORT STANDING COMMITTEES: 
    A.  FINANCE COMMITTEE / Boulware   
          Review minutes/ August 13th  

1.) Resolutions: 
a.) Wireless Network Agreement / JMF Solutions / Resolution 2012-60 
b.) Tower Lease Agreement / JMF Solutions / Resolutions 2012-61 
c.) Declaring City Property Surplus / 1999 Ford Taurus / Resolution 2012-62 

 
2.) Motions: 

Motion to approve going out to bid for Fiber Installation/Service 
 

3.) Financial Reports: 
 Treasurers Report / July 31, 2012 
 Sales & Use Tax Collections / June 30, 2012 
 Lodging Tax Collections / June 30, 2012 
 
 
 1



 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                       AUGUST 20, 2012                                     PAGE   2 
 
 

    B.  BUILDINGS & PROPERTY COMMITTEE -  Lake     
          Review minutes / August 6th  
 
    C.  PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE –   Boulware   
          Review minutes / August 8th  
 
     D.  CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE  -  Reese  
     E.  PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE / SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY  - Conaway   
            
5. REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS:  
    A.  Board of Zoning Adjustments – Jones            
    B.  Downtown Redevelopment Authority – Barnette   
    C.  Industrial Development Board –  Conaway  
          Review minutes / July 30th  
            
    D.  Library Board – Lake  
  E.  Planning Commission – Barnette     
    F.  Recreation Board – Reese     
    G.  Utility Board - Scott          
            
 
6.  REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 
     A.  Mayor’s Report  
           a.)  Parade Permit / Apollo’s Mystic Ladies / Mardi Gras / February 1, 2013 /  
                 Rain Date February 7, 2013 
 
     B.  City Attorney’s Report  

C. Department Head Comments    
 
 
7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:  
 
 
8. RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES: 
     
RESOLUTIONS: 
a.)  Appointing Election Officials . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Resolution 2012-58 
 
b.)  Acceptance of Streets & Drainage / Dunmore Subdivision 
       Phase Two, Part C, Phase One. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Resolution 2012-59 
 
c.)    Microwave Communication Network Lease /  
        JMF Solutions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Resolution 2012-60 
 
d.)    Tower Lease Agreement / JMF Solutions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2012-61 
 
e.)     Declaring Certain City Property Surplus . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2012-62 
 2



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                       AUGUST 20, 2012                                     PAGE   3 
 
 
  ORDINANCES: 
 
        1ST    READ 
a.)   Rezone: D.R. Horton Property. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Ordinance 2012-50 
 
b.)   US Fish & Wildlife: Invasive Species Control Project 
       Village Point/Bay Front Park / Cash Match . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Ordinance 2012-51 
 
c.)   Appropriation of Funds: Design & Engineering for Lake Forest:  
       Ridgewood Drive & Bayview Drive – Phase 3 Resurfacing Project . . . . . . /Ordinance 2012-52  
 
 
 
9. COUNCIL COMMENTS                   
10.  ADJOURN 

3



CITY OF DAPHNE 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL:                                         CALL  VOTES   
 

COUNCILWOMAN CONAWAY               PRESENT       ABSENT            

 

COUNCILWOMAN BARNETTE    PRESENT       ABSENT            

 

COUNCILMAN LAKE   PRESENT       ABSENT            

 

COUNCILMAN REESE   PRESENT       ABSENT            

 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT   PRESENT       ABSENT            

 

COUNCIMAN BOULWARE     PRESENT       ABSENT            

 

COUNCILMAN PALUMBO   PRESENT       ABSENT         

    

MAYOR 

 

MAYOR YELDING    PRESENT       ABSENT            

 

CITY CLERK: 

 

DAVID L. COHEN                 PRESENT___    ABSENT___ 

 

CITY ATTORNEY: 
 

CITY ATTORNEY JAY ROSS  PRESENT       ABSENT    

 

 

MINUTE NOTES: 

 

 

                                                             

 

                                                             

 

                                                             

 

                                                             

 

4



                                                             

 

                                                             

 

                                                             

 

 

      CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MINUTES 

 

NOTES: 

 

                                                                    

                                                                    

                                                                    

                                                                    

                                                                    

                                                                   

 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

                                                                    

                                                                    

                                                                    

                                                                    

                                                                    

                                                                    

                                                                    

                                                                    

                                                                                                             

5



AUGUST 6, 2012 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
1705 MAIN STREET 
DAPHNE, AL 
6:30 P.M. 
 

1 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Council President Barnette called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL/INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
The invocation was given by Councilman Scott. 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:  Tommie Conaway; Cathy Barnette; John Lake; Kelly 
Reese; Ron Scott; Derek Boulware; August Palumbo. 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mayor Yelding; David Cohen, City Clerk; Rebecca Hayes, Assistant City 
Clerk;  Jay Ross, City Attorney; James White, Fire Chief; David Carpenter, Police Chief; 
Margaret Thigpen, Civic Center Director; Christine Ciancetta, Deputy Finance Director; David 
McKelroy, Recreation Director; Vickie Hinman, Human Resources Director; Richard Merchant, 
Building Official; Adrienne Jones, Planning Director; Richard Johnson, Public Works Director; 
Jim Scroggins, City Prosecutor; Larry Cooke, BZA; Douglas Dugat, Recreation Board; Selena 
Vaughn, Beautification and Village Point Foundation; Toni Fassbender, IDB; Bob Segalla, 
Utility Board; Lon Johnston, Utility Board. 
 
ABSENT: Tonja Young, Library Director; Kim Briley, Finance Director. 
 
  
3. APPROVE MINUTES: 
 
MOTION BY Councilwoman Conaway to adopt the July 16, 2012 council meeting minutes.  
Seconded by Councilman Palumbo. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt the July 9, 2012 Work Session minutes.  Seconded 
by Councilman Lake. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
MOTION BY Councilman Boulware to adopt the July 23, 2012 Special Called Council 
meeting minutes.  Seconded by Councilman Reese. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 

6



AUGUST 6, 2012 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
1705 MAIN STREET 
DAPHNE, AL 
6:30 P.M. 
 

2 
 

CHANGE COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  September 3, 2012 (Labor Day) 
 
MOTION BY Councilman Scot to change the September 3, 2012 council meeting date to 
Tuesday, September 4, 2012 6:30 p.m.  Seconded by Councilwoman Conaway. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
PRESENTATION:  Fenton Jenkins 
 
Mr. Jenkins was not present for the presentation.  Council President Barnette stated that he 
wanted to invite council to the ceremony on August 16th, the time has not been set, naming of a 
section of Highway 90 after his father. 
 
PRESENTATION:  Mrs. Toni Fassbender, Chairman of the Industrial Development Board 
 
Mrs. Fassbender introduced the representative of a wholesale building supply company that is 
coming to Daphne.  The company is Marjam, and has been in business for 33 years that is based 
in New York.  They will be located on Stanton Road.  They will start with six (6) to seven (7) 
employees, and the rate of pay is $28.00 per hour.  The company representative, Mr. Troy Tindal 
said they are happy to be coming to Daphne.  Mrs. Fassbender also introduced the new 
President/CEO of the Baldwin Economic Development Alliance, Mr. Lee Lawson.  Mrs. 
Fassbender said this is their first true tax abatement company.  
 
 
4. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES: 
 A. FINANCE – Boulware 
No report. 
 
 B. BUILDINGS AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE – Lake 
There was not a meeting in July.  The committee met this afternoon, and the minutes will be in 
the next packet. 
 
 C. PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE – Boulware 
No report.   
 
 D. CODE ENFORCEMENT / ORDINANCE COMMITTEE – Boulware 
No report.   
 
 E.        PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE/ SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY – Conaway 
No report.  The next meeting will be August 20th.  

 

7



AUGUST 6, 2012 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
1705 MAIN STREET 
DAPHNE, AL 
6:30 P.M. 
 

3 
 

5. REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS: 
 A. Board of Zoning Adjustments – Adrienne Jones 
The July 10th minutes are in the packet.  There will not be a meeting in September.  Mr. Glen 
Swaney has resigned so Mr. Cooke will move up to the board, and council will need to appoint 
two (2) alternates. 
 
 B. Downtown Redevelopment Authority – Barnette 
 
MOTION BY Councilman Lake to appoint Mrs. Patricia Vanderpool to the Downtown 
Redevelopment Authority.  Seconded by Councilwoman Conaway. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED  
 
 
 C. Industrial Development Board – Conaway 
No report. 
 
 D. Library Board – Lake 
Councilman Lake reminded everyone to visit the Library’s website and Facebook page, and 
check out the different programs. 
 
 
 E. Planning Commission – Barnette 
The minutes of the June 28th meeting are in the packet. 
 
MOTION BY Councilman Palumbo to set a Public Hearing date for September 17, 2012 to 
consider revisions to the zoning map.  Seconded by Councilman Scott. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE  OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 

 
Mrs. Jones said that there will not be a Planning Commission meeting for August. 
 
 
 F. Recreation Board – Reese 
No report. 
 
 G. Utility Board – Scott 
The minutes for the June 27th meeting are in the packet.  The next meeting will be the last 
Wednesday of the month which is August 29th at 5:00 p.m. in the council chambers.   
 
 
 
 

8



AUGUST 6, 2012 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
1705 MAIN STREET 
DAPHNE, AL 
6:30 P.M. 
 

4 
 

 
6. REPORTS OF THE OFFICERS: 
 A. Mayor’s Report 
                         a.)  Special Events Permit / Cry Out for America 9/11 Prayer Event /  
                             September 11, 2012 
                       b.)  Parade Permit / Bayside Medical Missions / 5K and 1 Mile Fun Run / 
                             September 22, 2012            
 
MOTION BY Councilman Scott to approve the Special Events Permit for / Cry out for 
America 9/11 Prayer Event / September 11, 2012 and Parade Permit for Bayside Medical 
Missions / 5K & 1 Mile Fun Run / September 22, 2012.  Seconded by Councilman Boulware. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED  
       
                  
 B. City Attorney Report 
Mr. Ross stated that he has changed law firms.  He is no longer with Ross, Jordan and Gray.  He 
is with Adams and Reese.  He introduced Mr. Britton Bonner and Mr. Scott Hetrick who will be 
helping him from now on with city business. Mr. Hetrick’s expertise is with Human Resource 
law.  He said the resolution presented tonight is reaffirming his  appointment at the same hourly 
rate.  He explained the need for the expert witness for the May Day Park Boat Ramp issue. 
 
MOTION BY Councilman Scott to approve retaining Cliff Truiett, PE as an expert witness 
in coastal engineering  to  review and provide an initial recommendation and opinion 
regarding Thompson Engineering’s design and engineering of the boat ramp at May Day 
park at an initial cost not to exceed $7,500.00.  Seconded by Councilman Reese. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
 C. Department Head Comments 
David McKelroy – Recreation Director – announced the Fall sports registration is coming to a 
conclusion.  He reported that Jacy Todd, a coach at Daphne High School, was injured in a car 
accident, he may be paralyzed from the waist down. 
 
Christine Ciancetta – Deputy Finance Director – reported that the FY2012 audit is continuing, 
and they are working on the FY2013 budget, and they are still working on getting credit card use 
up and running. 
 
Richard Johnson – Public Works Director – reported that they have had an equipment recall on 
the recycle trucks, and said for citizens to leave the recycle bins out, and they will get it.  They 
are just short on equipment. 

9



AUGUST 6, 2012 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
1705 MAIN STREET 
DAPHNE, AL 
6:30 P.M. 
 

5 
 

Margaret Thigpen – Civic Center Director – reported that the Taste of the Eastern Shore is 
August 17th.  There are 26 vendors signed up, but there will be between 32-38 by the time of the 
event.  They have sold 1,100 tickets already, and are almost sold out.  There will be a candidate 
forum at the Civic Center on August 21st.  The doors will open at 6:00 p.m. with the forum 
starting at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Mayor Yelding asked Mr. Johnson to come forward, and the mayor read a letter stating that the 
city has received a recycling grant in the amount of $123,000.  Mr. Johnson credited Tracey 
Miller, the Solid Waste Coordinator, and Council President Barnette  for the grant.  They worked 
hard on the application. 
 
 
7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 
Mrs. Tomasina Werner – Daphne – said she is proud of the mayor and council, and she feels 
that Daphne is business friendly. 
 
Mrs. Selena Vaughn – 132 Donna Circle -  announced that the city has another champion tree a 
longleaf pine. 
 
 
 
8. RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES, ORDERS AND OTHER BUSINESS: 
  
 RESOLUTIONS: 
a.) Resurfacing US Highway 98 from Mobile Bay Causeway 
      to Scenic Overlook, City of Daphne. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2012-53 
 
b.)  Officer Elected Without Opposition . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Resolution 2012-54 
 
c.)    Street Map Revisions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2012-55 
 
d.)    Appointing Election Officials. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2012-56 
 
e.)     Appointing City Attorney. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Resolution 2012-57 
 
 
MOTION BY Councilman Scott to waive the reading of Resolutions 2012-53, 2012-54, 
2012-55, 2012-56 and 2012-57. Seconded by Councilwoman Palumbo. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR         NAY    NONE OPPOSED           MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
 
 

10



AUGUST 6, 2012 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
1705 MAIN STREET 
DAPHNE, AL 
6:30 P.M. 
 

6 
 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt of Resolutions 2012-53.  Seconded by Councilman 
Lake. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
MOTIONBY Councilman Scott to adopt of Resolution 2012-54.  Seconded by Councilman 
Reese. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
MOTION by Councilman Scott to adopt Resolution 2012-55.  Seconded by Councilman 
Reese. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED           MOTION CARRIED 
 
The City Clerk asked council to amend Resolution 2012-56 to include Ms. Cindy Brown as a 
poll worker. 
 
MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Resolution 2012-56 to include Ms. Cindy Brown.  
Seconded by Councilman Lake. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Resolution 2012-57.  Seconded by Councilman 
Reese. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
 
  ORDINANCES: 
           
          2nd  READ 
a.)   Appropriation of Funds:  Pinehill Road Resurfacing. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Ordinance 2012-47 
 
b.)    Amending use of Lodging Tax Proceeds Time Extension. . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2012-48 
 
c.)   Amending Personnel Policy 1.3.3 Regulating the Political  
       Participation Rights of Employees. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Ordinance 2012-49 
 

11



AUGUST 6, 2012 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
1705 MAIN STREET 
DAPHNE, AL 
6:30 P.M. 
 

7 
 

MOTION BY Councilman Palumbo to waive the reading of Ordinance 2012-47, 2012-48 
and 2012-49. Seconded by Councilman Lake. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED           MOTION CARRIED     
 
 
MOTION BY Councilman Palumbo to adopt Ordinance 2012-47.  Seconded by 
Councilman Lake. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
MOTIONBY Councilman Palumbo to adopt Ordinance 2012-48.  Seconded by 
Councilwoman Conaway. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
MOTION BY Councilman Palumbo to adopt Ordinance 2012-49.  Seconded by 
Councilman Reese. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
 
9. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
Mayor Yelding commended the legislative body, and encouraged them to continue to work 
together to carry on business of the city during the election time. 
 
Councilwoman Conaway said that she enjoyed the Health and Wellness Fair. 
 
Councilman Lake commented on the letter read by Mrs. Tomasina Werner during Public 
Participation. 
 
Councilman Scott said that he attended the presentation of the Beautification Award to the U.S. 
Sports Academy.  He said the Academy is an asset to the city, and they make the city a 
destination point attracting people from all over the world.  The award was well deserved.   He 
also said that the city could not pay the Beautification Committee for all they do for the city. 
 
Councilman Boulware gave kudos to principal Dr. Meredith Foster and Daphne High School for 
being named a Blue Ribbon School. 
 

12



AUGUST 6, 2012 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
1705 MAIN STREET 
DAPHNE, AL 
6:30 P.M. 
 

8 
 

Councilman Palumbo said that Daphne High School is the only school in the county to be 
designated as a Blue Ribbon school.  He also thanked Erick Bussey and Jason Crane for all the 
work they have done for the city in keeping chaos from happening in the city.  He said that 
Jennifer Ishler with Huntingdon College is being promoted and will be moving to Birmingham.  
He asked the Mayor that if she has not moved to do a proclamation recognizing her efforts in 
establishing Daphne’s first college. 
 
Mayor Yelding said that they will be presenting Dr. Foster with a proclamation in September for 
the high school being designated a Blue Ribbon School. 
 
Council President Barnette – said that she is proud of the recycling grant, and that she and 
Tracey had worked hard over the past two (2) years, and will continue to look for grants. 
 
 
 
10. ADJOURN: 
 
MOTION BY Councilwoman Lake to adjourn.  Seconded by Councilwoman Conaway. 
 
AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
There being no further business to discuss the meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
_______________________________ 
David L. Cohen, City Clerk, MMC 
 
        Certification of Presiding Officer, 
 
 
        __________________________________ 
        Cathy S. Barnette, Council President 

13



AUGUST 13, 2012 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
1705 MAIN STREET 
DAPHNE, AL 
6:30 P.M. 

 

1 

 
COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:  Tommie Conaway; Cathy Barnette; John Lake; Ron Scott; 
Derek Boulware; August Palumbo. 
 
ABSENT:  Kelly Reese. 
 
Also present: David Cohen, City Clerk; Rebecca Hayes, Assistant City Clerk; Jay Ross, City 
Attorney; Richard Johnson, Public Works Director; Margaret Thigpen, Civic Center Director; Vickie 
Hinman, Human Resources Director. 
 
Absent: Mayor Yelding. 
 
Council President Barnette called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. 
 
 
1. CITY HALL ROOF / RICHARD JOHNSON / FRANK BARNETT 
The contractor for the new part of the building re-sealed the roof over the old part of the building.  It 
had a two (2) year warranty, and they have gotten five (5) years from it.  It is to a point that it needs 
to be replaced before something major happens. There are already issues with water ponding, and it 
will only get worse. Mr. Johnson said that the 15 year roof system was recommended. Mr. Barnett 
said that other city buildings are also in need of re-roofing. 
 
Consensus of council:  Go with option #2, $85,000 – 15 year life, to be submitted as a FY2013 
Capital Budget Request. 
 
 
2. UPDATE BY CITY ATTORNEY: ORDINANCES: REGULATING THE USE OF 

SOCICAL MEDIA BY EMPLOYEES & USE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE WITHIN 
THE CITY OF DAPHNE 

Mr. Ross said they are basically ready, but he wants to get some finality regarding the ordinances. 
He will get with Councilman Reese, and try to have the ordinances ready by Wednesday.  If he can 
get them squared away he will have them ready for the agenda on August 20th.  
 
Mr. Ross briefed council regarding the non-jury trial with Mr. Shafer, and hopes that Judge Partin 
has a judgment soon.   
 
 
3. OTHER ITEMS 
Councilman Palumbo asked Mr. Johnson about the internship program. 
 
Mr. Johnson said that he has one (1) intern from the University of South Alabama.  He is a third year 
engineering student.  He has put him to work, and Mrs. Hinman is looking for another one for Public 
Works.  It is working out really well for him. 
 

 
 

14



AUGUST 13, 2012 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
1705 MAIN STREET 
DAPHNE, AL 
6:30 P.M. 

 

2 

 
 

 
4.  ADJOURN 
 
There being no further business to discuss the meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by,       
                                                     
                               
___________________________                                                                                        
David L. Cohen,                                                                     
City Clerk, MMC                                                                                                                                             
       Certification of Presiding Officer:   
 
 
       ________________________________      

      Cathy S. Barnette,     
      Council President     

15



16



PUBLIC HEARING  

 

 

August 20, 2012 

 

 

1.) Rezone:  D. R. Horton 

 

Location:      West of AL Hwy. 181, near the 

intersection of Cambrell Drive and 

Devonfield Lane 

 

Present Zoning: B-1, Local Business, R-1, Low Density 

Single Family Residential and R-3,  

 High Density Single Family Residential 

 

Requested Zoning: R-1, Low Density Single Family 

Residential 
           

    Recommendation: Failed to set forth a favorable 

recommendation.  Five members voted in 

the affirmative and one abstention.  

Although the majority of those present voted 

in favor of the motion, a super majority 

would have been necessary for a favorable 

recommendation. 
        

         

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



ORDINANCE NO. 2012 -  

 

Ordinance to Rezone Property Located West Side of Alabama Highway 181, near 

the Intersection of Camberwell Drive and Devonfield Lane 
 

 WHEREAS, the owners of certain real property within the City of Daphne, Alabama, have 

requested that said property be rezoned from B-1, Local Business, R-1 Low Density Single Family and R-

3 High Density Single Family Residential to R-1, Low Density  Single Family Residential District, said 

property is located West Side of Alabama Highway 181, near the intersection of Camberwell Drive and 

Devonfield Lane being more particularly described as follows:  

 

Legal Description: 

 

COMMON AREA 1A, COMMON AREA 2A, AND LOT 142A OF OLDFIELD 

RESUBDIVISION AS SHOWN BY MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED ON SLIDE 

NO. 2469-B IN THE PROBATE RECORDS, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA. 

 

REFERENCE:  Oldfield Resubdivision, the Resubdivision of Common Area 1, Common Area 2, Lot 

77, and Lot 142 of Oldfield Subdivision, Phase One 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Daphne on June 28, 2012 has considered said 

request and failed to set forth an affirmative recommendation to the City Council of the City of Daphne that 

said property  be rezoned, although the majority voted in favor of the motion, a super majority would have 

been necessary for a favorable recommendation; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, after proper publication, a public hearing was held by the City Council on Monday, 

August 20, 2012 concerning the requested rezoning. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DAPHNE, ALABAMA, that said property described above is hereby rezoned from B-1, Local Business, R-

1 Low Density Single Family and R-3 High Density Single Family Residential to  R-1, Low Density  Single 

Family Residential District, and that the zoning ordinance and zoning map be amended to reflect the said 

zoning change. 

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA, 

THIS   _____ day of _______________, 2012. 

         

 

        _____________________________ 

        Cathy S. Barnette,  

        Council President 

                                        

 

 

        _____________________________ 

        Bailey Yelding,  

Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ 

David L. Cohen  

City Clerk, MMC 

31



ORDINANCE NO. 2012 -  

 

Ordinance to Rezone Property Located West Side of Alabama Highway 181, near 

the Intersection of Camberwell Drive and Devonfield Lane 
 

 WHEREAS, the owners of certain real property within the City of Daphne, Alabama, have 

requested that said property be rezoned from B-1, Local Business, R-1 Low Density Single Family and R-

3 High Density Single Family Residential to R-1, Low Density  Single Family Residential District, said 

property is located West Side of Alabama Highway 181, near the intersection of Camberwell Drive and 

Devonfield Lane being more particularly described as follows:  

 

Legal Description: 

 

COMMON AREA 1A, COMMON AREA 2A, AND LOT 142A OF OLDFIELD 

RESUBDIVISION AS SHOWN BY MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED ON SLIDE 

NO. 2469-B IN THE PROBATE RECORDS, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA. 

 

REFERENCE:  Oldfield Resubdivision, the Resubdivision of Common Area 1, Common Area 2, Lot 

77, and Lot 142 of Oldfield Subdivision, Phase One 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Daphne on June 28, 2012 has considered said 

request and failed to set forth an affirmative recommendation to the City Council of the City of Daphne that 

said property  be rezoned, although the majority voted in favor of the motion, a super majority would have 

been necessary for a favorable recommendation; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, after proper publication, a public hearing was held by the City Council on Monday, 

August 20, 2012 concerning the requested rezoning. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DAPHNE, ALABAMA, that said property described above is hereby rezoned from B-1, Local Business, R-

1 Low Density Single Family and R-3 High Density Single Family Residential to  R-1, Low Density  Single 

Family Residential District, and that the zoning ordinance and zoning map be amended to reflect the said 

zoning change. 

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA, 

THIS   _____ day of _______________, 2012. 

         

 

        _____________________________ 

        Cathy S. Barnette,  

        Council President 

                                        

 

 

        _____________________________ 

        Bailey Yelding,  

Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ 

David L. Cohen  

City Clerk, MMC 

32



CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
STANDING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
                                                                    
                                                                   

                                                                  
 
                                                                  
 
                                                                  
 

BUILDINGS & PROPERTY COMMITTEE REPORT  
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    

PLANNING/ZONING/CODE ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
 

PUBLIC SAFETY/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    

                                                                  
 
                                                                  
 

PUBLIC WORKS/BEAUTIFICATION/MUSEUM COMMITTEE  REPORT 
 
                                                                  
 
                                                                  

33



CITY OF DAPHNE 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

August 13, 2012 
4:00 P.M. 

 
I.      CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm.  Present were Chairman Derek Boulware, Councilman Ron Scott, 
Councilwoman Tommie Conaway, Deputy Finance Director Christine Ciancetta, Senior Accountant Suzânne 
Henson and Accounting Technician Sue Moody. 
 
Finance Director Kim Briley was absent. 
 
Also in attendance were Mayor Bailey Yelding, Human Resources Director Vickie Hinman, Public Works 
Director Richard Johnson,  Revenue Officer Heather Gywnn and Building Maintenance Supervisor Frank 
Barnett. 
 
II.      PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
There was no public participation. 
 
III.    HUMAN RESOURCES BUSINESS 
 
Update on Human Resources Department Activity  
 
Ms. Hinman gave an update on the Human Resources department.  New hires are IT Coordinator August 9TH , 
Administrative Tech for Mechanical July 19th ,  and Firefighter on July 26th. Interviewing is going on for GIS 
Technician and Solid Waste Worker.  The position for  Public Service Worker is currently being advertised. 
 
At the Safety Committee meeting, it was reported that The Mechanical Barn was inspected by the Fire Marshall 
with negative findings. Lieutenant Yelding will be inspecting signs at intersections on Main Street. Ms. Hinman 
stated that HR purchased 52 cooling rags for Public Works employees. 
 
Next safety committee meeting will be August 29, 2012 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Other Human Resources Projects include: 
 
 August 1, 2012 – Employee Benefits Fair 
 Conference calls with Kronos regarding new server and upgrades 
 August 2nd and 3rd – RSA mini seminars 
 Lifesouth will be at City Hall for a blood drive on Monday, August 27th: 10:00 a.m.–3:00 p.m 
 
 
IV. CURRENT BUSINESS 
 
A.  Financial Reports 
 
1.  Treasurer’s Report:  July 31, 2012 
 
The Treasurer’s Report totaling $18,761,690.99 was presented. 
 
Motion by Ms. Conaway to accept the Treasurer’s Report as of July 31, 2012, in the 
amount of $18,761,690.99.  Seconded by Mr. Scott.  Motion carried. 
 
 

34



Finance Minutes.doc  2  

2.  Sales and Use Taxes: June 30, 2012 
 
Sales and Use Tax Collected for June 2012    -   $996,637. 
Sales and Use Tax Budgeted for June 2012    -   $966,165              
Over Budget (for June)                                    -  $  30,472. 
 
YTD Budget Collections Variance – Over Budget - $69,833. 
 
3.  Lodging Tax Collections, June 30, 2012  
 
The Lodging Tax Collections report shows $69,822.91 collected for June 2012.     
 
4.  Report: New Business Licenses – July 2012 
 
The list of new businesses, and businesses closed, in July was presented.  It was stated that Fresh Market is 
scheduled to open just before Thanksgiving. 
 
5.  Bills Paid Reports – July 2012 
 
The Bills Paid Report was included in Packet #2. 
 
 
B.  Discuss Repealing Road Infrastructure Project: Ordinance 2009-25. 
 

 
Mr. Scott and Mr. Johnson discussed the ongoing patch repair of the paving of County Road 13 until a 
larger project can be budgeted. 
 
Ms. Ciancetta discussed the $500,000.00 annual transfer for Road Infrastructure Projects not being 
needed due to Warrant Funds being available and required for first use, Grant monies available for 
Road Projects, and monies received from the Gas Tax Funds.  Ms. Ciancetta presented her research 
included in the packet showing expenditures for road projects over the last few years.  Ms. Ciancetta 
discussed that the monies allocated for transfer to the Road Infrastructure Projects have not been 
spent.  
 
 Discussion continued on the transfer of the $500,000.  Ms. Henson noted that $500,000 had been 
transferred from the General Fund to the Capital Reserve fund for FY2012.  Mr. Scott reviewed the 
original need for road repairs being the reason for the adoption of the Ordinance.  Mayor Yelding said 
the ATRIP and MPO Grant monies are now available and discussed that with these new monies 
available that the City Council may want to consider not transferring this amount annually at this time. 
Mr. Scott discussed MPO is not guaranteed because other municipalities may be awarded these 
monies.  Mr. Johnson discussed that with the current availability of these new grant monies the City 
needs to maintain a road project listings for capital improvements and utilize these grant opportunities.  
Mr. Johnson noted that these grants will sustain a lot of the capital road improvements currently on the 
list.  Mr. Johnson also noted a comprehensive list is also being prepared for maintenance requirements 
for roads and that this report should be ready in October. 
 
Ms. Ciancetta discussed the need to use Bond monies first and noted again that the $500,000 has not 
been used in the last three years.  Mr. Johnson stated the City should use Warrant funds, Grant monies, 
and Gas Tax monies first and Mr. Scott agreed.          
 
Mr. Boulware restated the purpose for the ordinance and that he did not support repealing it. The Mayor 
stated that Departments are cutting their daily operations budget while $500,000 is being budgeted for 
transfer and not needed at this time because warrant and grant monies need to be used first.  Mr. 
Boulware discussed building reserves if monies are not required for road projects.  Mayor Yelding 
maintained he is not in favor of cutting daily operating budget just to build reserves.   
 
 The Finance committee recommends that the Road Infrastructure Projects ordinance be discussed at a 
Council Work Session. 
  

35



Finance Minutes.doc  3  

 
C. City Wireless Network:  Internet Access Agreement & Authorize going out to bid for 
Fiber Service. 
  
  
 Ms. Henson noted the proposed Wireless agreement was included in the packet.  Ms. Henson noted 
that a meeting was held between the City and JMF with City representation from Police, Finance, and two City 
IT representatives and the City Attorney.  The City attorney brought new information concerning bid 
requirements and noted that according to these requirements the fiber project would need to be bid but the 
wireless project could move forward with JMF’s tower lease being handled separately.  
 
Motion by Mr. Scott to recommend Council adopt a Resolution:  
1) authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Wireless Agreement, and  
2) authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Tower Lease agreement with JMF, and  
 
Motion by Mr. Scott to authorize staff to go out for bid for Fiber Installation/Service.   
Seconded by Ms. Conaway.  Motion carried. 
 
D.  Declare City Property Surplus: 
 
1.    The following equipment was presented for surplus: 
 
Dept   Tag/Veh#      Description          Vin# / Serial #       
               
Det    399  1999 Ford Taurus  1FAFP53U7XA318127 
 
 
Motion by Mr. Scott to recommend Council adopt a resolution declaring the listed 
property surplus and authorizing the Mayor to dispose of such property. Seconded by 
Ms. Conaway.  Motion carried. 
 
 
V. OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
VI. ADJOURN   
 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:48 p.m. 
 
 
 

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

 
NOTES: 
 
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS REPORT:
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REPORT: 
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD: 
 
                                                                   
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
LIBRARY BOARD: 
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT: 
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
RECREATION BOARD REPORT: 
 
                                                                    
UTILITY BOARD REPORT: 
 
                                                                          
 
 
 

59



July 30, 2012 
CITY OF DAPHNE, AL  
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING  
1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, AL  
6:00 P.M.  
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
Members present – Dan Romanchuk, Doug Bailey, Toni Fassbender, Pokey Miller, Dennis Kerney 
Also present – David Cohen, Tommie Conaway, David Rose, Darlene Bender, and Joe Bullard 
 
2. OLD BUSINESS 
 
   None 
 
3.  TREASURERS REPORT 
 
      Mr. Romanchuk gave the treasures report the balance was $236,462.61. 
 
Motion by Mr. Bailey  Seconded by Mr. Kerney  To accept the Treasures Report. 
 
ALL IN FAVOR  NONE OPPOSED   MOTION CARRIED 
 
4.   NEW BUSINESS 
 
     A potential project off of Stanton Road 
 
Marjam is a wholesale building supply store request an abatement of sales tax for purchase of items need to 
conduct business in building and non school advalorem taxes. 
 
Motion by Mr. Kerney  Seconded by Mr. Bailey  To abate the sales tax and five years of 
the Non School Advalorem Tax. 
 
ALL IN FAVOR  NONE OPPOSED  MOTION CARRIED 
 
      
5.  OTHER BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
6.   ADJOURN 
 
 Motion by Mr. Bailey  Seconded by Mr. Kerney To adjourn. 
 
ALL IN FAVOR  NONE OPPOSED  MOTION CARRIED 
 
 THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO DISCUSS THE MEETING 
 ADJOURNED AT 7:00 P.M. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

60



 
_____________________ 
David L. Cohen, Secretary 

 
Approved: 
________________________ 
Toni Fassbender, Chairman 

61



CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MAYOR'S REPORT 

 
 

NOTES: 
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                   
 
                                                                   
 
                                                                   
 
                                                                   
 
                                                                   
  
 
 
 
 

62



63



CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
NOTES:                                                              
                                                                   
 
                                                                   
 
                                                                   
 
                                                                   
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                   
 
                                                                    

                                                                    
DEPARTMENT HEAD’S COMMENTS  

 
                                                                   
 
                                                                   
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                   
 

                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                   
 
      
 
 
 
 

64



 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES, ORDERS & OTHER BUSINESS 

 
NOTES: 
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                   
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
 
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
                                                                    
 
 
 
 

65



 RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 58  
 

APPOINTING ELECTION OFFICIALS  
MUNICIPAL ELECTION AUGUST 28, 2012 

 
WHEREAS, a regular municipal election has been called to be held on the 28th day of August, 2012, and a 

runoff election to be held if necessary, on the 9th of October, 2012; and     
                                                               
WHEREAS, Section 11-46-27 of the Alabama Code of 1975, as amended, provides in part, that the municipal 

governing body, not less than 15 days before the holding of any municipal election appoint from the qualified electors of 
the respective wards or voting districts officers to hold the election; and 
 

WHEREAS, Section 11-46-24 of the Code of Alabama, 1975, as amended, provides that where voting places 
are designated within each district where voting machines are used that the municipal governing body shall appoint 
election officials to consist of one chief inspector, who shall supervise the conduct of all the other officials and the 
operation of the voting place, one chief clerk,  one returning officer, and for each voting machine to be used at each 
voting place there shall be appointed two assistant clerks; and 
 

WHEREAS, Section 11-46-27 requires the governing body of the municipality to appoint from the qualified 
electors of the City one inspector; one returning officer and two clerks who shall meet on the day of election at such 
place and hour as the municipal governing body may designate for the purpose of receiving, counting, and returning the 
absentee ballots at such election. 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Daphne recognizes the time spent by those who are to perform the 
duties of election officials and shall be compensated as follows: 
 

1.) Inspector $200.00 
2.) Chief Clerk $150.00 
3.) Clerk  $125.00 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama that the 

election officials for said election shall be as follows: 
 
ABSENTEE ELECTION OFFICIAL:       Clerk:                  Mrs. Joyce Lawson 
                                                                                               Mrs. Mabel Hobbs 
 
DISTRICT  #1          Inspector:  Ms. Denita Patterson 
             Clerk:  Joann Wilson  
 
DISTRICT   #2          Inspector:  Mr. Willie Robison 
                                                                   Clerk:                   Mrs. Carol Robison 
 
DISTRICT   #3          Inspector:             Ms. Tara Packer 
 
DISTRICT   #4          Clerk:   Ms. Cindy Brown 
                                                                   Clerk:                   Ms. Sheila Nelson   
 
DISTRICT   #6          Clerk:  Mrs. Janet Loyed 
            Clerk:  Mrs. Alice Freeman 
                                                                   Clerk:  Mr. James Odom  
 
                                                    
 

66



 
 
RESOLUTION 2012-58                           ELECTTION OFFICIALS                              PAGE   2 
 
 
 
           
ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 
ALABAMA  
this            day of                        , 2012. 
 
 

                                                                  
 Cathy S. Barnette,  

Council President 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Bailey Yelding, Jr.,  
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________                                                                          
David L. Cohen,  
City Clerk, MMC 

67



RESOLUTION 2012-59 
 

Acceptance of Streets and Drainage 
located in Dunmore Subdivision, Phase Two, Part C, Phase One 

                                    
 Whereas, the City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama has received notice that the Planning Commission of 
Daphne has given Final Plat approval to Dunmore Subdivision, Phase Two, Part C, Phase One on July 26, 2012, and the 
City of Daphne hereby recommends acceptance of said street(s) located in Dunmore Subdivision, Phase Two, Part C, Phase 
One; and, 
 
 Whereas, an inspection was made by the Director of Community Development. All reports, as well as, all other 
related documents have been provided stating that said streets and storm water drainage have been installed in conformity 
with city standards; and, 
 
 Whereas, an inspection was made by the Director of the Division of Public Works, and has accepted said streets 
and storm water drainage of Dunmore Subdivision, Phase Two, Part C, Phase One; and, 
 
 Whereas, Baldwin County Sewer Authority and Belforest Water Authority have accepted the utilities of  Dunmore 
Subdivision, Phase Two, Part C, Phase One; and, 
 
 Whereas, the developer has provided to the City a two-year maintenance bond as required and requests acceptance 
and dedication of the same for maintenance of said improvements as outlined in Article XVII, entitled the procedures for 
Subdivision Review of the City of Daphne Land Use and Development Ordinance; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE AS 
FOLLOWS, that Dunmore Subdivision, Phase Two, Part C, Phase One according to the plat presented by Rester & 
Coleman Engineers as recorded in the Office of the Judge of Probate, Baldwin County, Alabama, and said street(s) being 
named Dunmore Drive, Limerick Lane, Ahern Drive and Tullamore Drive are hereby accepted by the City of Daphne, 
Alabama as city streets for maintenance. 
 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 
ALABAMA ON THIS THE ________ DAY OF _____________________, 2012. 
 

   THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 
     AN ALABAMA MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 
      
 

      __________________________________________                                                                
    CATHY S. BARNETTE 
    COUNCIL PRESIDENT  
                                     

 
   ___________________________________________  

    BAILEY YELDING, JR. 
    MAYOR    
   

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________ 
DAVID L. COHEN, 
CITY CLERK,   MMC 

68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



RESOLUTION 2012-60 
 
 

MICROWAVE COMMUNICATION NETWORK (WIRELESS NETWORK:  JMF 
SOLUTIONS 

 
WHEREAS, due to constant changes in technology the City now requires improved media 
for connectivity between departments and to the internet; and 
 
WHEREAS,  RFP’s have been sent out and reviewed by staff and JMF offered the best 
Point to Point wireless connectivity solution between City buildings; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City attorney has reviewed the proposed agreement; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne believes it to be in the best 
interest of the City that the same be approved; and  
 
WHEREAS,  encumbered monies are available for the installation of the Microwave 
Communication Network (Wireless Network)  and monies will be budgeted in the Fiscal 
Year 2013 for the recurring cost; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
DAPHNE, ALABAMA that the lease be approved and that the Mayor is hereby authorized 
to execute the same on behalf of the City of Daphne.  
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, this   ____     day of  ________________    , 2012. 
 
         
 
                                                                      ________________________________ 

Cathy Barnette, Council President    
 
 
     

_________________________________ 
                                                                       Bailey Yelding, Jr., Mayor 
           
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
David L. Cohen, City Clerk, MMC 

80



81



82



RESOLUTION 2012-61 
 
 

TOWER LEASE:  JMF SOLUTIONS 
 
WHEREAS, ; JMF Solutions proposes to lease space upon the City Tower located at the 
Justice Center; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City attorney has reviewed the proposed Lease; and  
 
WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne believes it to be in  the best 
interest of the City that the same be approved; and  
 
WHEREAS,  equipment to be placed on the tower has been reviewed and approved by 
the City’s Building Inspection and Community Development Departments ; and 
 
WHEREAS, lease fee will be based upon the based upon current market rates for the type 
of equipment placed upon the tower; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
DAPHNE, ALABAMA that the lease be approved and that the Mayor is hereby authorized 
to execute the same on behalf of the City of Daphne.  
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, this   ____     day of  ________________    , 2012. 
 
         
 
                                                                      ________________________________ 

Cathy Barnette, Council President    
 
 
     

_________________________________ 
                                                                       Bailey Yelding, Jr., Mayor 
           
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
David L. Cohen, City Clerk, MMC 

83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



RESOLUTION 2012 - 62 
 
 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PERSONAL PROPERTY SURPLUS  AND 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO DISPOSE OF SUCH PROPERTY 

 
 
WHEREAS,  the Department Heads of the City of Daphne have determined that the items listed 
below are no longer required for public or municipal purposes;  and 
 
WHEREAS, the items listed below are recommended for disposal. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne 
that  
 

1- The property listed below is hereby declared to be surplus property, and 
     

    
DEPT TAG/VEH# DESCRIPTION VIN # / SERIAL # 

Det       399 
 

1999 FORD TAURUS 1FAFP53U7XA318127 
 
 
 
          2- The Mayor is authorized to advertise and accept bids through Govdeals.com as  
               contracted for the sale of such personal property, and 
 
          3-  The Mayor is authorized to sell said property to the highest bidder and deposit any and      
               all  proceeds to the General Fund.  The Mayor is further authorized to direct the           
               disposition of any property which is not claimed by any bidder. 
 
 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 
ALABAMA, this               day of                   , 2012. 
           
 

_______________________________ 
                                                                              Cathy S. Barnette, Council President 
        
                                                                                                                                                                                           

_____________________________ 
                                                                              Bailey Yelding, Jr., Mayor 
       
 
ATTEST: 
___________________________ 
David L. Cohen, City Clerk, MMC 

98



ORDINANCE NO. 2012 - 50 
 

Ordinance to Rezone Property Located West Side of Alabama Highway 181, near 
the Intersection of Camberwell Drive and Devonfield Lane 

 
 WHEREAS, the owners of certain real property within the City of Daphne, Alabama, have 
requested that said property be rezoned from B-1, Local Business, R-1 Low Density Single Family and R-
3 High Density Single Family Residential to R-1, Low Density  Single Family Residential District, said 
property is located West Side of Alabama Highway 181, near the intersection of Camberwell Drive and 
Devonfield Lane being more particularly described as follows:  
 
Legal Description: 
 

COMMON AREA 1A, COMMON AREA 2A, AND LOT 142A OF OLDFIELD 
RESUBDIVISION AS SHOWN BY MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED ON SLIDE 
NO. 2469-B IN THE PROBATE RECORDS, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA. 

 
REFERENCE:  Oldfield Resubdivision, the Resubdivision of Common Area 1, Common Area 2, Lot 
77, and Lot 142 of Oldfield Subdivision, Phase One 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Daphne on June 28, 2012 has considered said 
request and failed to set forth an affirmative recommendation to the City Council of the City of Daphne that 
said property  be rezoned, although the majority voted in favor of the motion, a super majority would have 
been necessary for a favorable recommendation; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, after proper publication, a public hearing was held by the City Council on Monday, 
August 20, 2012 concerning the requested rezoning. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
DAPHNE, ALABAMA, that said property described above is hereby rezoned from B-1, Local Business, R-
1 Low Density Single Family and R-3 High Density Single Family Residential to  R-1, Low Density  Single 
Family Residential District, and that the zoning ordinance and zoning map be amended to reflect the said 
zoning change. 
 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA, 
THIS   _____ day of _______________, 2012. 
         
 
        _____________________________ 
        Cathy S. Barnette,  
        Council President 
                                        
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Bailey Yelding,  

Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
David L. Cohen  
City Clerk, MMC 

99



100



101



102



103



104



105



Ordinance 2012-51 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife: Invasive Species Control Project: Village Point/Bay Front Park – 

Cash Match 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2011-81 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget on 
November 21, 2011; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2012 budget, the City Council 
has determined that certain appropriations are required and should be approved and made 
a part of the Fiscal Year 2012 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Coastal Assistance Program has grant funding 
available for invasive species control for waterfront areas and a control plan has been 
prepared for the benefit of Village Point/Bayfront Park; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Daphne did submit an application to U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Coastal Assistance Program and was awarded a Grant in the amount of $34,400.00 
(City Match of $6,400 in-kind services and $10,000 Cash from Lodging Tax Fund) 
for funding for the Invasive Species Control Plan; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, that funds  from the Lodging Tax Fund are hereby appropriated and made a part 
of the Fiscal Year 2012 budget in the amount of $10,000 for a cash match for the U. S. Fish 
and Wildlife: Invasive Species Control Project: Village Point/BayFront Park Grant.  
Furthermore, the Mayor is authorized to execute all agreements, on behalf of the City of 
Daphne, as necessary for such purpose.   
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, this ___   day of _____, 2012. 
         
                                                                      ________________________________ 

Cathy Barnette, Council President    
     

_________________________________ 
                                                                       Bailey Yelding, Jr., Mayor 
           
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
David L. Cohen, City Clerk, MMC 

 
 

   

106



107



108



ORDINANCE 2012-52 
 

APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS: DESIGN AND ENGINEERING  FOR LAKE FOREST 
ROAD RESURFACING PROJECT:  RIDGEWOOD & BAYVIEW DRIVES - PHASE 3   

 
WHERE AS, Ordinance 2011-81 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget on 
November 21, 2011; and 
 
WHERE AS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget, the City Council has 
determined that certain appropriations are required and should be approved and made part of the 
Fiscal Year 2012 Budget; and 
 
WHERE AS, the Lake Forest: Ridgewood and Bayview Drives Phase 3 (1.9 miles) project, has 
been selected for ATRIP Grant Funding and need to go out for bid per State and Federal 
guidelines; and 
 
WHERE AS, Design and engineering services in the amount of $220,705.00 are required to 
prepare this project for bid: 
 

• Lake Forest: Ridgewood and Bayview Drives - Phase 3: TOTAL -  $220,705.00 
 
WHERE AS, the City Council has determined it to be in the best interest of the City to prepare 
bid documents for this project if selected for ATRIP Grant Funding by unanimously passing 
Resolution 2012-19 during the March 5,2012 City Council Meeting authorizing the City to meet 
the cost sharing required by the ATRIP grant for the proposed City of Daphne Street 
Improvement Projects. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council (the "Council") of Daphne, 
Alabama (the "City"), that funds in the amount of $220,705.00 from the Capital Reserve Fund 
are hereby appropriated and made a part of the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget for the design and 
engineering services for the  Lake Forest: Ridgewood and Bayview Drives - Phase 3 project. 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
DAPHNE, ALABAMA, THIS    DAY OF    , 2012. 
 
 
              
      CATHY S. BARNETTE, 
      COUNCIL PRESIDENT 
 
 
              
      BAILEY YELDING, JR., 
ATTEST:     MAYOR, CITY OF DAPHNE 
 
 
 
      
DAVID L. COHEN, 
CITY CLERK, MMC 

109



110



111


	AGENDA - August 20
	City Roll Call
	Council Minutes - August 6
	Council Work Session Minutes - August 13
	Proclamation
	Public Hearing Info
	D. R. Horton Rezoning
	Reporting of Standing Committees
	Finance Minutes
	I.      CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

	Backup to Finance Minutes
	Building & Property Minutes
	Public Safety Mintues
	Special Reports
	July 30 Minutes IDB
	Mayors Report
	Parade Permit AML
	City Attorneys and Department Head Report
	RESOLUTION - ORDINANCES - DIVIDER PAGE
	2012-58 - RES - ELECTION OFFICIALS
	2012-59 - RES - dunmoreph2ptcphonerevres0730
	Backup to 2012-59 - RES
	2012-60 - RES - JMF Wireless Agreement for City-auth Mayor to sign
	Backup to 2012-60 - RES
	2012-61 - RES - JMF Tower Lease Space - auth Mayor to sign
	Backup to 2012-61 - RES
	2012-62 - RES - GOVDEALS COM               
	Cathy S. Barnette, Council President
	Bailey Yelding, Jr., Mayor
	ATTEST:
	David L. Cohen, City Clerk, MMC

	2012-50 - ORD - D. R. Horton Rezoning
	Backup to 2012-50 - ORD
	2012-50 - Backup - ORD
	2012-51 - ORD - US Fish and Wildlife-Invasive Species Control-2011-Ord Lodging Tax Match
	Backup to 2012-51 - ORD - USFW Invasvie Species Grant Appropriation Request
	2012-52 - ORD - Ridgewood and Bayview Resurfacing Phase 3
	Backup to 2012-52 - ORD - #1 -  ATRIP App - Supplemental 06-28-2012 Lake Forest Boulevards CODFY13-D



